Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 62¢ s.2019

To: SDO Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: January 16, 2019

Subject: PROFILING FOR DEPED RO1 HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

1. In compliance with the Regional Memorandum No. 016, s. 2019 entitled ‘PROFILING
FOR DEPED RO1 HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

PROGRAMS;’ all School Division Office, Dagupan City personnel are enjoined to
register online using the links indicated below on or before January 25, 2019.

Target Groups Link for Online
Registration
Beginning Teachers deped.in/TIPProfile
(0-3 years of teaching experience in the public school system) | ...
Education Program Supervisors -~ . ...

Public Schools District Supervisors = | N
School Heads/Head Teachers NAR IIeER T
Master Teachers

Non-Teaching Personnel

2. Immediate dlssemmatlon of the contents of this memorandum is desired.”

" DR.LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

For and in the absence of the Schools Division Superintendent

DR. LOURDES D. SERVITO, CESE
Assistant School Division Superintendent

Encl: None
Reference: Regional Memorandum No. 13, s. 2019
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index under the following subjects:

HRD L&D PROFILE
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